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APPROV AL-l\ONDS OF CITY OF TOLEDO, LUCAS COUNTY, 
OJ-ITO, $5,000.00. 

CoLUMBus, Omo, October 28, 1937. 

State Employes' Rei'irciiiCIIf Rnard, Colwnbu.s, Ohio. 
C~o:i\'TI.El\TEN: 

RE: l\onds of City oi Toledo, Lucas County, Ohio, 
$5,000.00. 

The above purchase of bonds appears to be part of an issue of bonds 
of the above city dated lVlarch 1, 1936. The transcript relative to this 
issue was approved by this office in an opinion rendered to the Indus­
trial Commission under elate of Nlay 25, 1936, being Opinion No. 5601. 

J t is accordingly my opinion that these bonds constitute a valid 
and legal obligation of said city. 

1410. 

Respectfully, 
HERBERT S. DuFFY, 

Attorney Ge11eral. 

APPROVAL-BONDS OF SHAKER HEIGHTS CITY SCHOOL 
DlSTRTCT, CUYAHOGA COUNTY, OHIO, $4,000.00. 

COLUMBUS, Or-no, October 28, 1937. 

State Emplo)'es' Retirement Board, Colwnbus, Ohio. 
GENTLEl\IEN: 

RE.: Tlonds of Shaker Heights City School Dist., 
Cuyahoga County, Ohio, $4,000.00. 

The above purchase of bonds appears to be part of an issue of bonds 
of the above school district dated October 1, 1933. The transcript rela­
tive to this issue was approved by this office in an opinion rendered to 
the Jnclustrial Commission under date of June 8, ~934, being Opinion 
No. 2793. 
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It is accordingly my opinion that these bonds constitute a valid 
and legal obligation of said school district. 

1411. 

T{espectfully, 
HERBERT S. DuFFY, 

Attorne·y General. 

DISAPPROVAL-CONTRACT BY AND BETWEEN THE STATE 
OF OHTO A:\!D THE CE~TRAL ELECTRIC SERVICE COlVI­
PA~Y OF COLUMBUS, OHIO, IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$10,602.00 FOR THE ELECTRICAL WORK ON THE ADDI­
TION TO HOWARD HALL, OHIO UNIVERSITY, ATHENS, 
OHIO. 

CoLU:\rBUS, Omo, October 28, 1937. 

HoN. CARL G. WAHL, Director, Department of Public fiVorks, Columbus, 
Ohio. 
DEAR SIR: You have submitted for my approval a contract by and 

between the State of Ohio, Department of Public Works, by Carl G. 
\Vahl, Director, and the Centi·al Electric Service Company of Columbus, 
Ohio, in the amount of $10,602.00 for the electrical work on the Addition 
to Howard Hall, Ohio University, Athens, Ohio. 

1 find that the total amount bid is more than the amount of bond, 
and 1 must therefore disapprove this contract as not being in compliance 
with Section 2319, General Code. 

1 am returning herewith to you the documents and papers submitted 
in this connection. 

Respectfully, 
HERBERT S. DuFFY, 

Attontc)• General. 


